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Barriatora,Solicitor» ho. 

Vane outer, >4* 
September 26th 1927.1.

1-

Barrister*, «to#, 
Before Building, 
Vancouver, B-0#

gi,

Dear Slret-E;- tirt <?hUff7 Rwwh r
Vo hare Juet received a further letter fro# our 

elleat la eoimeetiou with the water eyetea. He repeat»
the diffieultlee whleh he haa been experiencing and which 
we hare mentioned to you in preview» oorreepondenee.

uld appear to our e11eat that the attitude 
Department la that, haring get right» to the 

water they will abeelwtely do nothing but are leaving our 
elleat to fend for himeelf and to leek after the Indl
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Our client soke us to point out to you that if tho 

works ore not put in flUppo 
next year sad that ns the
within a very few day» er it cannot be done thla Autumn before

for exmaple (although thla la only one itmajf, 
we wrote you that the Indian» out-let box»» were out of repair 
and we are new advieed that if they are net attended to at enee 
Hr. Spencer will not be able to run water in the dit» next

thla year he will be a heavy leeer 
time la »ort work meat be atarted

;
the e a.

If:'
m

to Vancouver 
but we are new inetruoted to 
meet ua with a bona fide

will have no oouree

8 Hr .Spender la prepared to a 
a telogr

confer
with you en receipt of 
aay that unleee the d»l 
deeire to aettle the matter between ua

1
but to bring action againat the Government« 1

b- Toura truly,

oRimii mohtoomhhy * aura.mm a
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